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MDOPJSDUM FOR: R. F. Heishman, Chief, Reacter Construction & Ingineering
Support Eranch, Eegion III;

i

FROM: Dudley Tho=pson, Deputy Director

SUBJECI: REQUEST TOR FINANCIAL, IhTORMATION BY D. SK0VHOLT
'

(AITS HIO284E3)- * * ~
-

This is in response to Re* % uth's u.er.orandum to you, subject at above,
dated Nove=bt.: 7, 1976.

k*e heve surveyed the appropriate staf f and revieved the records of
,licensees a.nd per=ittees in Region II. Our review has disclosed no

instances "it which a utility perforr,ed or authorized an action det-
rc= ental to public health c.nd safety for the purpose of reducing
expenditures". As noted in Skc,vholt's ecsorandu=, we are aware of
the prudent fiscal canagement by c.est utilities. In no instance
hcraever vere ve able to discern actions by utilities that meet the
criteria set forth by Skovholt.

'

I understand that Al Herdt previcusly discussed this r.atter with you
by tcIcphone fer construction ;,ercit helderc. This memorandu= con-
stitutt.s response not only fer ECESS but also fer RONSB.
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